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 SARPY COUNTY 
 

 

 Dennis L. Wilson, P.E., PhD  PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 Sarpy County Engineer  15100 South 84th Street ♦ Papillion, NE 68046-2895     

  Phone (402) 537-6900 ♦ FAX (402) 537-6955 ♦ www.sarpy.com                                                                                                                             

 

 

 
TO:  Cale Brodersen, City of La Vista, Assistant Planner 

Meghan Enberg, City of La Vista, Permit Technician  
 
FROM:  Michael R. Sharp, RLS, Registered Land Surveyor 
 
DATE: Thursday, January 13, 2022 
 
RE: B & T Addition  
 

 
Sarpy County Public Works has reviewed the application, as submitted. Please see the 
attached plan with comments for the Final Plat. 

• Add Lots (1 and 2) in caption below subdivision name. 

• Insert Subdivision name in Property Description. 

• Take out the Missouri Standards. 

• Add Sarpy County Review Block (See Attached). 

• Change to (Sarpy County Board of Commissioners). 

• Take out (To be) in the vacation and add the Ordinance Number.  

• Is the Easement with the Plat or separate document to be filed?  
 
Any questions please contact me at (402)537-6909. 
 
 
Sincerely: 
 
 
Michael R. Sharp 
County Surveyor 
 

msharp
Snapshot
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